13.
Explosion




A 48-year old city employee was killed while emptying a leaking tank at a water treatment plant.  He was standing on the second and third step of a six-foot stepladder while lowering an electric portable pump into 1,000-gallon plastic tank.  The tank was one of two such tanks which originally contained a solution that had been through an electrolysis process in which hydrogen is produced.  At the time, the tank contained about three inches of a one-half percent chlorine solution which he planned to pump into an adjacent tank.  As the victim lowered the non-intrinsically safe pump, he turned the pump switch on and an explosion occurred.  The victim was found under the exploded tank.  The explosion apparently came from inside the tank.  Another employee in the area was blown about four feet of the door and all three surviving employees reported a very bright light and a very loud noise.

Notice of  Unsafe or Unhealthful Working Conditions
	Violation 1  1910.134(c)(1)
Item 1
	The employer did not establish and implement a written respiratory protection program with worksite specific procedures and containing all elements as required by 29 CFR 1910.134(c)(1)(i) through (ix).

	Violation 1  1910.134(e)(1) 
Item 2
	The employer did not provide a medical evaluation to determine an employee’s ability to use a respirator before the employee is fit tested or required to use a respirator in the workplace.

	Violation 1  1910.134(f)(2)
Item 3

	The employer did not ensure that all employees using a tight-fitting facepiece respirator was fit tested prior to initial use of the respirator, whenever a different facepiece (size, style, model or made) is used, and at least annually thereafter.

	Violation 1  1910.134(g)(1)(i)(A)
Item 4
	The employer permitted respirators with tight fitting facepieces to be worn by employees who have facial hair that comes between the sealing surface of the facepiece and the face.

	Violation 1  1910.134(h)(1)
Item 5
	The employer did not provide each respirator user with a respirator that was clean, sanitary, and in good working order. 

	Violation 1  1910.134(h)(ii)
Item 6
	Respirators issued to more than one employee were not cleaned and disinfected before being worn by different individuals.

	Violation 1  1910.134(h)(2)(i)

Item 7
	The employer did not ensure that respirators for employee use were stored in a manner that would protect them from damage, contamination, dust, sunlight, extreme temperatures, excessive moisture, and damaging chemicals.

	Violation 1  1910.134(h)(3)(i)(A)

Item 8
	All respirators used in routine situations were not inspected before each use and during cleaning.

	Violation 1  1910.134 (h)(3)(ii)(A)

Item 9
	The employer did not ensure that respirator inspections included a check of respirator function, tightness of connections, and the   condition of various parts including, but not limited to, the facepiece, head straps, valves, connecting tube, and cartridges, canisters or filters.

	Violation 1  1910.134(k)(l)

Item 10

	The employer did not provide effective training to employees who wear respirators.  The employer did not ensure that each employee could demonstrate knowledge of all items required in 29 CFR 1910.134(k)(l)(i) through 29 CFR 1910.134(k)(l)(vii).

	Violation 1  1910.146(c)(1)

Item 11
	The employer did not evaluate the workplace to determine if any spaces were permit required confined spaces.

	Violation 1  1910.151(b)

Item 12
	There was neither an infirmary, clinic, nor hospital used for the treatment of all injured employees in near proximity to the workplace nor a person or persons adequately trained to render first aid.

	Violation 1  1910.307(b)

Item 13
	Equipment, wiring methods, and installations of equipment in hazardous (classified) locations were not intrinsically safe, or approved for the hazardous (classified) location, or safe for the hazardous (classified) location.

	Violation 1  1910.334(c)(3) 

Item 14
	Test instruments and equipment and their accessories were not rated for the electric circuits and equipment to which they would be con​nected and were not designed for the environment in which they would be used.

	Violation 1  1910.334(d)

Item 15
	Where flammable materials were present only occasionally, electric equipment capable of igniting them was being used.

	Violation 1  1910.1030(c)(1)(i)

Item 16
	The employer having employee(s) occupational exposure did not establish a written Exposure Control Plan designed to eliminate or minimize employee exposure.

	Violation 1  1910.1030(g)(2)(i)

Item 17
	The employer did not ensure that employees with occupational exposure participated in a training program.

	Violation 1  1910.1200(e)(1)

Item 18
	The employer did not develop, implement, and/or maintain at the workplace a written hazard communication program which describes how the criteria specified in 29 CFR 1910.1200(f), (g), and (h) will be met.

	Violation 1  1910.1200(f)(5)(i)
Item 19
	The employer did not ensure that each container of hazardous chemicals in the workplace was labeled, tagged or marked with the identity of the hazardous chemical(s) contained therein.

	Violation 1  TDL&WFD Rule 0800-  1-9-.06(2)

Item 20
	Employer did not ensure that work areas in which non-containerized hazardous chemicals are generated or produced as a result of the process or operation taking place in such work area contain a sign or placard identifying the hazardous chemicals and appropriate hazard warnings.

	Violation 1  TDL&WFD Rule 0800-1-9-.07

Item 21
	Employees were not provided annual refresher training and information as specified in TDL Rule 0800-1-9-.07 on hazardous chemicals in their work area.


	Violation 2
1910.151(c)

Item 1
	Where employees were exposed to injurious corrosive materials, suitable facilities for quick drenching or flushing of the eyes and body were not provided within the work area for immediate emergency use.

	Violation 2
1910.157(e)(2)

Item 2
	Portable fire extinguishers were not visually inspected at least monthly.
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